# Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Campbelltown City Council held on 16 July 2013

#### **Present** Councillor F Borg

Councillor A Chanthivong
Councillor G Brticevic
Councillor W Glynn
Councillor G Greiss
Councillor P Hawker
Councillor R Kolkman
Councillor P Lake
Councillor A Matheson
Councillor M Oates
Councillor T Rowell
Councillor C Mead
Councillor D Lound
Councillor R Thompson

## Chairperson

In the absence of the Chairperson, Her Worship the Mayor, Councillor Dobson, Deputy Mayor, Councillor Greiss, assumed the Chair.

# **Acknowledgement of Land**

An Acknowledgement of Land was presented by the Chairperson Councillor Greiss.

#### 1. APOLOGIES

It was **Moved** Councillor Hawker, **Seconded** Councillor Oates that the **APOLOGY** from Her Worship the Mayor, Councillor Dobson be received and accepted.

135 The Motion on being Put was CARRIED.

#### 2. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

## 2.1 Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of Council held 18 June 2013

It was **Moved** Councillor Lake, **Seconded** Councillor Thompson that the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of Council held 18 June 2013, copies of which have been circulated to each Councillor, be taken as read and confirmed.

136 The Motion on being Put was CARRIED.

#### 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Declarations of Interest were made in respect of the following items:

### **Pecuniary Interests**

Nil

## Non Pecuniary – Significant Interests

Nil

## Non Pecuniary – Less than Significant Interests

Councillor Chanthivong advised that he is an employee of Transport NSW and if he considers there may be a perceived conflict necessitating him to declare an interest, he will do so and if appropriate, leave the Chamber.

Councillor Chanthivong - City Works - Item 1.3 - Narellan Road Upgrade Status Report - Councillor Chanthivong advised that he is an employee of Transport NSW and that he will leave the chamber and not take part in debate nor vote on the matter.

Councillor Lound - Community Services - Item 4.2 - Campbelltown Sports Stadium - A-League Trial Matches v Macarthur Rams - Councillor Lound advised that he is the President of Macarthur Rams Football Club.

Councillor Kolkman - Community Services - Item 4.2 - Campbelltown Sports Stadium - A-League Trial Matches v Macarthur Rams - Councillor Kolkman advised that he is a patron of Macarthur Rams Football Club and has nothing to do with the day to day operation of the club.

Councillor Rowell - Item 15.2 - Public Housing - Vacant Bedroom Charge - Councillor Rowell advised that his family reside in a public housing home.

Councillor Rowell - Planning and Environment - Item 3.4 - No.9 St Agnes Way, Blair Athol - Construction of a carport and conversion of an existing dwelling to a permanent group home - Councillor Rowell advised that he has worked in the same organisation as the spokesperson for the applicant.

Councillor Brticevic advised that he is an employee of the NSW Police Force and if he considers there may be a perceived conflict necessitating him to declare an interest, he will do so and if appropriate, leave the Chamber.

Councillor Brticevic - Planning and Environment - Item 3.3 - No.137 Heritage Way, Glen Alpine - Glen Alpine Shopping Centre - Fit out of Shop 5 for use as a liquor store - Councillor Brticevic advised that he is an employee of the NSW Police Force.

Councillor Greiss - Item 15.2 - Public Housing - Vacant Bedroom Charge - Councillor Greiss advised that he has extended family members who may or may not reside in the public housing sector.

Councillor Greiss - City Works - Item 2.2 - Endeavour Energy - Tree Pruning Maintenance - Councillor Greiss advised that he is an employee of Ausgrid which is one of the three companies that report to Energy Australia.